
 
 

MARCH 23, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Michael Morasco 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Olga Diaz 
  Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 

 CITY MANAGER Graham Mitchell 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Jay Petrek 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 
  



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be submitted 
to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The media 
must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played and contact 
information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to speakers.  
City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials shown to 
the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are applicable 
to live presentations. 



3 
 

 

March 23, 2016 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

In addition to speaking during particular agenda items, the public may address the Council on any item which 
is not on the agenda provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.  State law 

prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City 
Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for 

instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 
a. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Graham Mitchell 

Employee Organization: Non-Sworn Police Bargaining Unit 

b. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Graham Mitchell 
Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: Supervisory (SUP) 

 Bargaining Unit 
c. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Graham Mitchell 

Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: 
 Administrative/Clerical/Engineering (ACE) Bargaining Unit 

II. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-- EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code 
54956.9(d)(1)) 

Case Name:   Southwest Key Programs, Inc. v. City of Escondido 
Case No:   15-CV-1115-H (BLM)  



4 
 

III. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
a. Property:  272 East Via Rancho Parkway 

City Negotiator: Graham Mitchell, City Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Westfield Shopping Town, Inc. 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

b. Property:  Municipal Parking Lot #1 
City Negotiator: Graham Mitchell, City Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Touchstone Communities 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

c. Property:  1161 North Centre City Parkway 
City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Escondido Community Garden   
   Escondido Senior Community Garden 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

IV. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION/SIGNIFICANT 

EXPOSURE (Government Code 54956.9(d)(2))  
a. One Case: Claim No. 4746  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 



5 
 

 

March 23, 2016 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening meeting.  
The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse or sanction 
any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the agenda, please 
notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 
FLAG SALUTE   

 
ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 

PROCLAMATIONS: Posthumous Certificate of Recognition for Vincent Grumel 
 

PRESENTATIONS: California Center for the Arts, Escondido – Spring Gala  
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such 

items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please 

refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, comments 
may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any remaining speakers 

will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting.   



6 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 
Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 

or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 
2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A) Regular Meeting of February 3, 2016  B) Regular Meeting of 
February 10, 2016  C) Special Meeting of February 24, 2016  D) Special Meeting of March 

2, 2016 

4. TREASURER'S INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 -  
Request City Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment Report. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (City Treasurer's Office: Kenneth C. Hugins) 

5. FISCAL YEAR 2015 URBAN AREA SECURITY INITIATIVE GRANT - SITE ASSESSMENT AND 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 
Request City Council approve accepting FY 2015 Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) Grant funds in 

the amount of $5,000; authorize the Chief of Police or his designee to execute grant documents on 

behalf of the City; and approve budget adjustments needed to spend grant funds. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Police Department: Craig Carter) 

6. FINAL MAP, ESCONDIDO TRACT SUB 13-0010, LOCATED AT 839 STANLEY AVENUE AND 

926 LEHNER AVENUE - 

Request City Council approve the Final Map for Tract SUB 13-0010, a 16-lot residential subdivision 
located at 839 Stanley Avenue and 926 Lehner Avenue. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

7. UNCLASSIFIED SERVICE SCHEDULE AND SALARY PLANS -  

Request City Council approve amending and re-establishing the following salaries and positions:  the 
Salary Bands of the Unclassified Management Group, Salary Plans for positions in the Unclassified 

Clerical/Technical/Group, the Unclassified Service Schedule list, and the Part-Time Hourly 
Compensation Plan. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Human Resources Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

A) RESOLUTION NO. 2016-15  B) RESOLUTION NO. 2016-16   

C) RESOLUTION NO. 2016-17  D) RESOLUTION NO. 2016-24 

8. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR THE PROPERTY PROGRAM AND THE EXCESS 

LIABILITY PROGRAM PROVIDED BY THE CALIFORNIA STATE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

EXCESS INSURANCE AUTHORITY - 

Request City Council approve acknowledging and authorizing the City Manager to execute the 
Memorandum of Understanding with the CSAC-EIA for the Property Program effective March 31, 2016; 

and the Memorandum of Understanding for the Excess Liability Program effective July 1, 2016. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Human Resources Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-35 



7 
 

9. RENEW AUTHORIZATION TO INVEST MONIES IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

-  
Request City Council approve renewal authorization to invest monies not required for immediate cash 

flow needs in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) which is administered by the State Treasury in 
accordance with Section 16429.1 of California Government Code.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-49 

10. LEASE AGREEMENT WITH CARE CENTER CREMATION & BURIAL AT 240 SOUTH 

BROADWAY - 

Request City Council approve authorizing the Real Property Manager and the City Clerk to execute a 
Lease Agreement with Care Center Cremations & Burial for property located at 240 South Broadway. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson/Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-40 

11. LEASE AGREEMENT WITH MIKE'S BBQ, INC. AT 3333 BEAR VALLEY PARKWAY, ADULT 

SOFTBALL FIELDS CONCESSION STAND IN KIT CARSON PARK - 
Request City Council approve authorizing the Real Property manager and the City Clerk to execute a 

Lease Agreement with Mike's BBQ, Inc. for property located at 3333 Bear Valley Parkway, Adult Softball 

Fields concession stand. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson/Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-41 

12. LEASE AGREEMENT WITH NC GARCIA, INC. AT 3315 BEAR VALLEY PARKWAY, SPORTS 

CENTER CONCESSION STAND IN KIT CARSON PARK - 

Request City Council approve authorizing the Real Property Manager and the City Clerk to execute a 
Lease Agreement with NC Garcia, Inc. for property located at 3315 Bear Valley Parkway, Sports Center 

concession stand. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson/Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-42 

13. THIRD AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT WITH ESCONDIDO BOYS' AND GIRLS' CLUB 

AT 115 WEST WOODWARD AVENUE - 
Request City Council approve authorizing the Real Property Manager and the City Clerk to execute a 

Third Amendment to the Lease Agreement with Escondido Boys' and Girls' Club at 115 West Woodward 
Avenue. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson/Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-43 

14. 2015 ANNUAL HOUSING ELEMENT REPORT (PHG 16-0001) - 

Request City Council review the 2015 Annual Housing Report documenting the City's progress and 

compliance with State housing law on implementing the 2013-2020 Housing Element of the General 
Plan, and authorize submittal of the report to the State Office of Planning and Research, the State 

Department of Housing and Community Development, and SANDAG. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Jay Petrek) 



8 
 

15. ADOPTION OF A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR AMBER LANE SINGLE-FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL LOT DEVELOPMENT (ENV 15-0003) - 
Request City Council approve the adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation 

Monitoring Program prepared for the Amber Lane Residential Development. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Jay Petrek) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-31 

16. CONSULTING AGREEMENT FOR PREPARATION OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT 
FOR THE CITYWIDE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE UPDATE AND THE SAFARI HIGHLANDS RANCH 

PROJECT AND RELATED BUDGET ADJUSTMENT (ENV 15-0009 & SUB 15-0019) - 

Request City Council approve a consulting agreement and scope of services with Michael Baker 
International to prepare an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the proposed Citywide Sphere of 

Influence Update and the Safari Highlands Ranch project for a not-to-exceed price of $296,475 and to 
direct staff to make related budget adjustments. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Jay Petrek) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-34 

17. CITY RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE -  

Request City Council approve the revised and updated Records Retention Schedule for the City of 

Escondido. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-32 

18. FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONSULTING AGREEMENT FOR THE DESIGN OF A MEMBRANE 

FILTRATION/REVERSE OSMOSIS FACILITY FOR TREATMENT OF RECYCLED WATER FOR 

AGRICULTURAL IRRIGATION -  
Request City Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a First Amendment to 

the Consulting Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation in the amount of $426,645. The Amendment 

is for additional engineering services to prepare construction drawings and specifications for a 
membrane filtration and reverse osmosis facility with a capacity of 2 million gallons per day. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-47 

19. LEASE AGREEMENT WITH EL CABALLO PARK CONSERVANCY ON LAND ADJACENT TO EAST 

VALLEY PARKWAY - 
Request City Council approve authorizing the Real Property Manager and the City Clerk to execute a 

Lease Agreement with El Caballo Park Conservancy for land located adjacent to East Valley Parkway 

(Portions of APNs: 225-141-27, -34, & -40). 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson/Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-44  



9 
 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 

Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 
Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

20. CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY FOR EMINENT 

DOMAIN FOR THE CITRACADO PARKWAY EXTENSION PROJECT - ASSESSOR PARCEL 
NUMBER 235-040-15 (PACIFIC HARMONY GROVE DEVELOPMENT, LLC, ET. AL.) - 

Request City Council approve authorizing the eminent domain proceeding and directing the City 

Attorney to commence an action in the Superior Court for the purpose of acquiring said real property.  
Continued from February 10, 2016 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson/Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-25R 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

21. ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS - 

Request City Council ratify the Mayor's appointments to serve on the City's Boards and Commissions; 

terms to expire March 31, 2020 except as noted. 

Staff Recommendation: Ratify the Mayor's Appointments (City Clerk's Office: Diane 

Halverson) 

22. DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PREFERENCE ORDINANCE -  

Request City Council approve amending Article 5, Chapter 10 of the Escondido Municipal Code to 
provide disabled veteran businesses a one percent credit on bids for purchases of supplies and 

equipment.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-03 (Introduction and First Reading) 

23. LIBRARY EXPANSION UPDATE: SURVEY RESULTS - 

Request City Council consider the Library expansion survey results and provide direction whether to 
place a bond measure on the November 2016 ballot or develop an alternative financing public/private 

partnership plan. 

Staff Recommendation: Provide Direction (Community Services Department: Loretta 

McKinney) 

 
  



10 
 

FUTURE AGENDA 

24. FUTURE AGENDA - 

The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the City 

Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 
items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 

announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 

Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S UPDATE - 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such 

items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. Speakers 

are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

March 30 - - No Meeting - 

April 6 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

April 13 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

April 20 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 



11 
 

TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 

the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  Comments 
are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  

Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in the 

center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  

• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental writings 
or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 

inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in the Council 

Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  

The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 

home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4643.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org






































































































































































































































































































































































































 

Staff Report - Council 

 
       2016-31                    ENV15-0003 

 
      
 

Agenda Item No.: 15 
Date:  March 23, 2016 

 
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Jay Petrek, Director of Community Development 
 
SUBJECT: Adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration for Amber Lane Single-Family 

Residential Lot Development (ENV15-0003) 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is requested that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2016-31, adopting a Mitigated 
Negative Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring Program prepared for the Amber Lane 
Residential Development.  The Final MND can be viewed on the City’s Web Site at: 
https://www.escondido.org/Data/Sites/1/media/PDFs/planning/amberlane/FinalMNDAmberLane.pdf. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
The project involves a grading permit to facilitate the construction of single-family residential 
homes on two separate parcels (one home on each parcel).  This environmental review is 
necessary because the two parcels contain Sage Scrub-Chaparral habitat that would be impacted 
by the development.  Therefore, mitigation measures are necessary to offset the removal of 0.86 
acres of the sensitive habitat.  The subject lots are situated on a south facing hillside with 
moderate to steep topography.  The grading design includes a combination of cut and fill slopes, 
and retaining walls to provide suitable pad area for the development of the two homes.  Although 
grading only impacts a portion of each lot, all of the native vegetation on the lots would need to be 
removed to provide appropriate fire clearance areas because the area is located within a Very 
High Fire Zone.  Solid masonry fire walls also are required to be constructed around the northern 
and eastern perimeter of the project site adjacent to off-site native vegetation areas. 
 
PROJECT LOCATION: 
 
The two subject parcels (0.86 ac. and 0.89 ac.) are located towards the northern terminus of 
Amber Lane, north of Wildflower Place, east of Interstate 15 and Center City Parkway, addressed 
as 2401 and 2415 Amber Lane (APNs 224-240-13 and -14). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The two parcels (Lots 2 and 3 of Map No. 16032) were created in 1990 with the recordation of 
Tentative Parcel Map 84-29 (4-lot single-family residential parcel map).  A Vegetation Removal 
Permit (City File No. 2003-02-VRP) in conjunction with a 4(d) Habitat Loss Permit previously were 
approved in 2003 to allow the removal of 0.17 acres of unoccupied sage scrub habitat to facilitate 
the construction of the approximately 400-foot-long, 40-foot-wide private access driveway 
(extension of Amber Lane) to support the future development of the four lots.  The VRP and 































































































































R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 2
01

6-
32

 
E

xh
ib

it
 A

 
P

ag
e 

14
 o

f 
10

7 

A
-1

4 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

tio
n/

D
is

po
si

tio
n 

 
 

 
Fi

le
 #

  
R

ec
or

d 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

PR
 

O
ff

ic
e 

In
ac

tiv
e 

T
ot

al
 

M
/I

  
M

ed
ia

 
C

ita
tio

n

02
30

  
E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l I
ss

ue
s &

 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

02
30

-0
5 

 
S

ag
e 

S
cr

ub
 H

ab
it

at
 L

os
s 

P
er

m
it

 -
 

Pe
rm

its
 re

qu
ir

ed
 to

 m
iti

ga
te

 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

re
m

ov
al

 
 

(N
ot

e:
 C

C
 f

il
es

 c
on

ta
in

 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l/s

up
po

rt
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ts

) 

P
L

A
N

 
/C

C
 

2 
 

P
  

P
  

I 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
, 3

40
90

.5
 

02
30

-0
6 

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 T
ri

p 
R

ed
uc

ti
on

 &
 

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
gm

t. 
- 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

&
 

co
rr

es
po

nd
en

ce
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

D
E

P
T

 
2 

 
1 

 
3 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
 

02
30

-0
7 

 
A

do
pt

-A
-H

ig
hw

ay
 P

ro
gr

am
 -

 
Re

po
rt

s, 
m

em
os

 a
nd

 d
em

an
ds

 
P

W
 

 2
  

1 
 

3 
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 

02
30

-0
8 

 
E

ar
th

 D
ay

 -
Fi

le
rs

 &
 

an
no

un
ce

m
en

ts
 a

bo
ut

 E
ar

th
 D

ay
 

ev
en

ts
 

U
T

L
 

2 
 

1 
 

3 
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 

02
30

-0
9 

 
R

id
e 

S
ha

ri
ng

 - 
M

em
os

, l
et

te
rs

, 
ne

w
sp

ap
er

 a
rt

ic
le

s, 
va

n 
po

ol
 

pr
og

ra
m

 ru
le

s &
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
re

po
rt

s a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
de

m
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

H
R

 
2 

 
3 

 
5 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
 

02
30

-1
0 

 
A

ir
 Q

ua
li

ty
 -

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ai
r q

ua
lit

y 
re

po
rt

s &
 st

ud
ie

s 

E
N

G
R

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 

2 
 

8 
 

10
  

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

; C
C

P
 3

38
(k

) 

02
30

-3
0 

 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

 H
az

ar
do

us
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 
(G

en
er

al
) 

-I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

va
ri

ou
s p

ro
gr

am
s 

U
T

L
 

2 
 

3 
 

5 
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 

02
30

-3
1 

 
U

se
d 

O
il

 R
ec

yc
li

ng
 -

Li
st

s o
f 

ce
rt

ifi
ed

 o
il 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
ce

nt
er

s;
 

gr
an

t a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

, r
es

ol
ut

io
ns

 &
 

co
rr

es
po

nd
en

ce
 

U
T

L
 

2 
 

3 
 

5 
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 





















R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 2
01

6-
32

 
E

xh
ib

it
 A

 
P

ag
e 

24
 o

f 
10

7 

A
-2

4 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

tio
n/

D
is

po
si

tio
n 

 
 

 
Fi

le
 #

  
R

ec
or

d 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

PR
 

O
ff

ic
e 

In
ac

tiv
e 

T
ot

al
 

M
/I

  
M

ed
ia

 
C

ita
tio

n
02

80
-5

0 
 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ff

ai
rs

 I
nv

es
ti

ga
ti

on
s 

– 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s o
f a

lle
ge

d 
po

lic
e 

m
is

co
nd

uc
t 

P
D

 
5 

0 
5 

 
 

P
  

P
C

 8
32

.5
  

(R
ec

or
ds

 a
re

 d
es

tr
oy

ed
 b

y 
PD

) 

02
80

-8
0 

 
P

ol
ic

e 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
&

 S
ur

ve
ys

 -
 

O
ut

si
de

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

P
D

 
2 

 
0 

 
2 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
(d

) 

02
80

-8
1 

91
1 

C
al

l C
en

te
r 

T
im

e 
an

d 
C

al
l 

V
ol

um
e 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

P
D

 
2 

P
 

P
 

 
P

/E
 

G
C

 3
40

90
 

 
02

80
-8

3 
 

C
ha

pl
ai

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
P

ol
ic

e)
 –

 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 &

 b
io

gr
ap

hi
ca

l, 
m

ee
tin

g,
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

P
D

 
2 

 
1 

 
3 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
 

02
80

-8
4 

 
C

it
iz

en
’s

 P
at

ro
l -

Re
po

rt
s a

nd
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
na

l I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

D
 

2 
 

1 
 

3 
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 

02
80

-8
5 

 
A

w
ar

en
es

s 
A

ca
de

m
y 

(C
om

m
un

it
y 

P
ol

ic
e)

 -
 C

ou
rs

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
P

D
 

2 
 

1 
 

3 
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 

02
80

-9
5 

 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
S

ho
ot

in
g)

 -
Re

po
rt

s f
ro

m
 b

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
P

D
 

2 
 

4 
 

6 
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 

02
90

  
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t V

eh
ic

le
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
02

90
-1

0 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

V
eh

ic
le

s 
-V

eh
ic

le
 

as
si

gn
m

en
t l

og
 

P
D

 
1 

 
1 

 
2 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
(d

) 

02
90

-1
5 

 
L

ic
en

se
s 

(N
on

-E
xe

m
pt

) 
- 

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

&
 re

ne
w

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
P

D
 

2 
 

0 
 

2 
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

(d
) 

02
90

-2
0 

 
C

om
m

an
d 

V
an

 -
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
dr

iv
er

 
&

 sc
he

du
le

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

P
D

 
1 

 
1 

 
2 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
(d

) 

02
90

-3
0 

 
T

ak
e 

H
om

e 
C

ar
 P

la
n/

P
PV

 -
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 &
 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 

P
D

 
1 

 
1 

 
2 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
(d

) 

 
FI

R
E

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 &
 O

PE
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

03
00

  
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 





R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 2
01

6-
32

 
E

xh
ib

it
 A

 
P

ag
e 

26
 o

f 
10

7 

A
-2

6 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

tio
n/

D
is

po
si

tio
n 

 
 

 
Fi

le
 #

  
R

ec
or

d 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

PR
 

O
ff

ic
e 

In
ac

tiv
e 

T
ot

al
 

M
/I

  
M

ed
ia

 
C

ita
tio

n
03

20
-3

5 
 

S
pr

in
kl

er
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fi
le

s 
(P

la
ns

) 
-

Fi
le

s m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

by
 a

dd
re

ss
, 

co
nt

ai
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

 sp
ri

nk
le

r p
la

ns
 

F
D

 
2 

 
P

  
P

  
I 

 
P

  
U

F
C

 1
03

.3
.4

; G
C

 3
40

90
.5

 

03
50

  
W

ee
d 

A
ba

te
m

en
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
03

50
-0

5 
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
03

50
-1

0 
 

W
ee

d 
A

ba
te

m
en

t (
C

it
y 

P
ro

pe
rt

y)
 -

 
Fi

re
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
, c

ity
 

ow
ne

d 
pr

op
er

ty
 

 
(N

ot
e:

 C
C

 f
il

es
 c

on
ta

in
 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l/s
up

po
rt

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
) 

F
D

/C
C

 
2 

 
1 

 
3 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
 

03
50

-1
5 

 
W

ee
d 

A
ba

te
m

en
t (

P
ri

va
te

 P
ro

pe
rt

y)
 

– 
Fi

re
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

pr
iv

at
el

y 
ow

ne
d 

pr
op

er
ty

 
 

(N
ot

e:
 C

C
 f

il
es

 c
on

ta
in

 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l/s

up
po

rt
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ts

) 

F
D

/C
C

 
2 

 
1 

 
3 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
 

03
60

  
Pr

e-
Fi

re
 P

la
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

03
60

-1
0 

 
P

re
-F

ir
e 

P
la

n 
In

sp
ec

ti
on

s 
O

n 
E

ng
in

es
 -

C
om

pu
te

ri
ze

d 
pl

an
s o

f 
ha

za
rd

ou
s b

ui
ld

in
gs

 

F
D

 
U

S
  

N
/A

  
U

S
  

 
E

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 

03
70

  
Fi

re
 A

pp
ar

at
us

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

03
70

-1
0 

 
F

ir
e 

A
pp

ar
at

us
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

es
ts

 -
An

nu
al

 te
st

s o
f F

ir
e 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
F

D
 

2 
 

1 
 

3 
 

 
P

  
C

C
P

 3
40

.5
 

03
70

-2
0 

 
F

ir
e 

A
pp

ar
at

us
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

In
ve

nt
or

ie
s 

- 
In

ve
nt

or
ie

s o
f 

ap
pa

ra
tu

s, 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

ra
di

os
, e

tc
. 

F
D

 
2 

1 
3 

 
P

/E
  

G
C

 3
40

90
 

03
70

-3
0 

 
F

ir
e 

A
pp

ar
at

us
 S

pe
ci

fi
ca

ti
on

s 
– 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 fo

r n
ew

 
ap

pa
ra

tu
s 

F
D

 
2 

 
1 

 
3 

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
; C

C
P

 3
40

.5
 





R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 2
01

6-
32

 
E

xh
ib

it
 A

 
P

ag
e 

28
 o

f 
10

7 

A
-2

8 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

tio
n/

D
is

po
si

tio
n 

 
 

 
Fi

le
 #

  
R

ec
or

d 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

PR
 

O
ff

ic
e 

In
ac

tiv
e 

T
ot

al
 

M
/I

  
M

ed
ia

 
C

ita
tio

n
04

00
-4

0 
 

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
rs

 -
Ac

co
un

ts
 

Pa
ya

bl
es

 su
m

m
ar

y 
F

IN
 (

A
/P

)
2 

 
3 

 
4A

A
 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 

04
00

-6
0 

 
G

en
er

al
 L

ed
ge

rs
/B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

s 
– 

Re
po

rt
s t

ha
t s

ho
w

 re
ve

nu
e,

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s, 
as

se
ts

 &
 li

ab
ili

tie
s 

 
(N

ot
e:

 C
C

 f
il

es
 c

on
ta

in
 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l/s
up

po
rt

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
) 

F
IN

/C
C

 
2 

 
P

  
P

  
I 

 
P

  
G

C
 3

40
90

 
 

04
00

-6
5 

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
 R

ep
or

ts
 –

 R
ep

or
t 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
ci

ty
 a

ss
et

s &
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 b

y 
fu

nd
 

F
IN

 
2 

P
 

P
 

 
P

 
G

C
 3

40
90

 

04
00

-7
0 

Jo
ur

na
l V

ou
ch

er
s 

-F
ile

s t
ha

t a
re

 
fil

ed
 b

y 
m

on
th

 o
f j

ou
rn

al
 a

nd
 b

ac
k-

up
  

F
IN

 
2 

 
P

  
P

  
I 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
 

 

04
00

-7
5 

 
U

ti
li

ty
 B

il
li

ng
 &

 C
as

hi
er

 R
ep

or
ts

 –
 

In
cl

ud
es

 F
D

O
P 

m
et

er
 e

rr
or

s &
 

co
nd

iti
on

, b
al

an
ce

 d
ue

, R
in

co
n 

on
/o

ffs
, E

D
I, 

op
en

 R
in

co
n 

ac
ct

s. 
To

 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

, t
hi

rd
 p

ar
ty

 
no

tif
ic

at
io

ns
, c

ou
rt

es
y 

no
tic

e,
 S

40
 

pa
ym

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
ba

tc
h 

lo
g,

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

cl
os

ed
 a

cc
ou

nt
s &

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

pa
ym

en
ts

, W
TA

D
, 

W
TR

C
, c

re
di

t c
ar

ds
 c

ha
rg

es
, e

tc
. 

U
T

L
 

B
il

li
ng

 
2 

 
3 

 
4 

A
A

 
I 

P
   

G
C

 3
40

90
 

 
 

04
00

-7
6 

 
P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
R

eq
ue

st
s 

– 
Re

qu
es

t f
or

 
pa

ym
en

t, 
C

ur
re

nc
y/

C
oi

n 
or

de
r &

 
ba

nk
 d

ep
os

its
 

U
T

L
 

B
il

li
ng

 
2 

 
3 

 
4 

A
A

 
 

P
  

G
C

 3
40

90
 





























































































































































































































































































Agenda Item No.: 24 
Date: March 23, 2016 

- 1 - 
 

 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS 
March 17, 2016 

 

AGENDA ITEMS AND COUNCIL MEETING DATES ARE SUBJECT TO 
CHANGE. CHECK WITH THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT 839-4617 

 
 

March 30, 2016 
No Meeting (5th Wednesday) 

 
 

April 6, 2016 
4:30 p.m. 

 CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Federal TIGER Discretionary Grant Application 
(E. Domingue) 
 
The City Council is being asked to approve an application to the Department of 
Transportation for a Federal TIGER Discretionary Grant in conjunction with the Citracado 
Parkway Extension Project.  

 

The City of Escondido Landscape Maintenance District Preliminary 
Engineer’s Report for FY 2016/17 for Zones 1-38 
(E. Domingue) 
 
Each year the City of Escondido is required to submit and approve an Engineer’s Report that 
details the City’s LMD budget and assessments for the upcoming year. The purpose of the 
City Council meeting on April 6, 2016, is to begin this process by approving the preliminary 
Engineer’s Report and setting a public hearing date, April 27, 2016, for LMD Zones 1-38. 

 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

Short-Form Rent Review Board Hearing for Casa De Amigos 
(J. Petrek) 
 
The application meets all the eligibility criteria for submittal of a short-form rent increase application. 
The amount requested covers a 24-month period of consideration from December 31, 2013 to 
December 31, 2015. Seventy-five percent (75%) of the change in the Consumer Price Index for the 
period is 2.822%. The average space rent for the 37 spaces subject to rent control is $595.73. The 
average requested increase per space is approximately $16.81. 

 

Review and Re-Affirm Community Development Priorities of the Fiscal 
Year 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan and Approve Allocation Process for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 CDBG Funding 
(E. Domingue) 
 
This is the first of two required Public Hearings for the CDBG program, for the City Council to review 
and re-affirm the six community development priorities of the Consolidated Plan, as well as direct 
staff on the process for allocating fiscal year 2016-2017 CDBG funds.  

 CURRENT BUSINESS 
 Future Agenda Items (D. Halverson)  

 



 

 1 

March 16, 2016 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

 No special events  

 For information about activities taking place in Escondido, please visit 
www.visitescondido.com  

 
PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE 
 

 Four “NO PARKING” signs were installed on Valley Parkway south of Lake Wohlford 
Road near Dog Park.  The signs are necessary because of the number of cars for sale 
being parked there which created a traffic hazard. 

 
 3 tree failures occurred during last Friday’s rain. 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Planning: 
 
Major Projects Update: 
 
Commercial / Office:  
 
1. Escondido Research and Technology Center – East (ERTC) – No change from the following 

update reported last week:  This is a 72,000 square foot medical office building proposed on 
the east side of Citracado Parkway across from Palomar Medical Center located at 2130 
Citracado Parkway. Building plans have been submitted for plan check. The Planning 
Division has approved a second set of corrected grading plans. On November 4, 2015 the 
City Council approved a 10-year extension to the previously adopted Development 
Agreement for ERTC that involves 20 lots in ERTC owned by JRMC. 

 
2. Escondido Research and Technology Center – West (ERTC) – No change from the following 

update reported last week: This is a 144,000 sq. ft. development involving two medical office 
buildings proposed on the west side of Citracado Parkway across from Palomar Medical 
Center located at 2097 – 2175  Citracado Parkway. Building plans have been submitted for 
plan check. 

 
3. Centerpointe 78 Commercial – This project is a 45,650 sq. ft. supermarket and restaurant 

located at 925 N. Broadway. The project was approved by the Planning Commission on 
November 10, 2015. The project was approved by the City Council meeting on December 9, 
2015 and filing fees were paid to the County for the EIR. Street striping plans for the project’s 
frontage along North Broadway were approved. A revised site plan was submitted to shift 
parking away from the grocery store. Staff is waiting for submittal of a revised storm water 



 

 2 

plan that incorporates recent changes in regulations and is working with the property owner 
regarding obtaining permits to demolish the existing structure. 

 
4. Westfield Theater – No change from the following update reported last week: This project is a 

10-auditorium movie theater totaling 57,600 sq. ft. located on the north side of the Westfield 
Mall. The project was approved by the City Council on November 4, 2015. 

 
5. Felicita Development, LLC – No change from the following update reported last week: This 

project is a 140-unit hotel, and a gas station or office/residential care facility at the southeast 
corner of Felicita Rd. and Gamble Lane. The applicant and staff met with the architect to 
discuss building elevations, 5-story height limitations and site design issues given the existing 
wetland constraints on the property. Additional technical analysis and coordination is needed 
to address traffic, biology, water and sewer service, geotechnical and storm water concerns, 
along with a market study for the proposed uses. The applicant met with the wild life 
agencies and is responding to technical studies needed to complete the application. Tribal 
consultations are underway. 

 
6. Springhill Suites – This project is a 105-suite hotel totaling 73,300 sq. ft. located at 300 La 

Terraza Drive involving 4 stories, a small conference room and an enlarged lobby for serving 
continental breakfast. A revised set of grading plans have been approved and preliminary 
site clearing has commenced. Landscaping plans were submitted involving the hotel site and 
the parking lot of the adjacent property for review, and department comments are being 
finalized. 

 
7. BMW Dealership – No change from the following update reported last week: A Precise Plan 

application to expand the existing dealership showroom an additional approximately 4,000 
square feet and enhance the building façade at 1557 Auto Park Way was approved by the 
Planning Commission on October 13, 2015. A demolition permit to remove portions of the 
existing structure has been issues. The project is under construction. 

 
8. Escondido Auto Park Association – No change from the following update reported last week: 

The association is proposing to upgrade the existing electronic message sign along I-15. On 
September 23, 2015, the Economic Development Subcommittee considered a request by the 
association to enter into an agreement with the City for reimbursement of a portion of the 
cost of the upgraded sign and expressed support for a five-year agreement based on 
anticipated public benefit of additional sales tax revenue. Staff met with the applicant 
regarding items to submit for the formal application and is awaiting additional information. 

 
9. Ford-Hyundai Dealership Expansion – No change from the following update reported last 

week: An expansion involving approximately 13,000 sq. ft. of showroom buildings and 6,700 
sq. ft. wash/detail building at 1717-1919 Auto Park Way was approved by the Planning 
Commission on June 23, 2015. Grading has commenced, the sign plans have been 
approved, and the Planning Division has signed off on the building plans. 

 



 

 3 

Industrial 
 

1. Escondido Disposal Inc. – No change from the following update reported last week:  The 
CUP modification to expand the existing facility was approved by the Planning Commission 
on August 25, 2015. The project has completed its post-approval plan check process; staff 
has approved the grading and landscape plans. The County has notified the City that the 
applicant has made its application to the State permitting agency. Storm drain issues 
improvements that extend through the site are under construction. A revised site plan with 
updated parking and circulation has been submitted for staff review. Staff is determining the 
adequacy of the storm water basins. Building plans were received for Phases I and III. 

 
2. StorQuest – This proposed project at 220 W. Mission Avenue involves a 102,500 sq. ft. 

development with 4-stories, 3 in-line shops and a small office in conjunction with a public 
storage facility. The application involving a General Plan Amendment, zone change and 
Planned Development was submitted for processing and routed to city departments for 
comment. Correspondence has been mailed to the applicant regarding initial comments and 
the need for additional information to complete the application.    

 
Institutional 
 
1. John Paul the Great Catholic University – No change from the following update reported last 

week: A Conditional Use Permit to expand the campus and student enrollment at 155 W. 
Grand Avenue was approved by the Planning Commission on December 8, 2015. The 
proposal includes improvements to the former H. Johnson Building at 131 S. Broadway for 
studio and classroom space, and the former bank at 200 W. Grand Avenue for administrative 
offices and a student resource center. The proposed expansion would also increase the 
student enrollment from 300 to 1,200 students over the next several years. Staff has 
confirmed the availability of water and sewer connections. Staff had a conversation with the 
University President this week regarding potential future expansion plans beyond those 
previously approved. 

 
2. Calvin Christian Middle/High School – No change from the following update reported last 

week: The project is an expansion involving a 15,500 SF auditorium, multi-use conference 
center, classrooms, terraces and walkways located at 2000 N. Broadway. Building plans 
have been submitted for review and comment; the grading plans have been approved. 

 
3. Escondido United Reformed Church – No change from the following update reported last 

week: The project is an expansion for a phased, multi-year, master construction/development 
plan for a new 12,250 SF two-story sanctuary, conversion of existing buildings to a social 
hall, demolition of an existing social hall/classroom building (approx. 4,620 SF) and 
construction of approximately 5,250 SF for a nursery, multi-purpose room, classrooms for 
Sunday school and other associated activities, and bathrooms, and an enclosed 1,835 SF 
central Atrium/Narthex at 1864 N. Broadway. Building plans have been submitted for review 



 

 4 

and comment for portions of project, revised architectural designs for the sanctuary have 
been submitted for review; the grading plans have been approved. 

 
Residential 

 
1. Oak Creek (NUW) – No change from the following update reported last week: This project is a 

65-unit single family development located at the southeastern corner of Felicita Road and 
Hamilton Lane. The LAFCO Board unanimously approved the annexation on October 5, 2015. 
Staff has returned documents to LAFCO memorializing their action that included final 
paperwork to be completed prior to annexation recordation. 

 
2. Amanda Estates (NUW) – No change from the following update reported last week: This 

project is a 22-unit single family development on Amanda Lane. The LAFCO Board approved 
the reorganization (annexation) at their meeting on August 3, 2015. Staff has returned 
documents to LAFCO memorializing their action that included final paperwork to be 
completed prior to annexation recordation. 

 
3. Pradera – No change from the following update reported last week:  This project consists of a 

70-unit single family development located at the northeastern corner of Ash Street and 
Lehner Avenue. Grading and construction are underway. Staff is reviewing improvement plan 
and the final map submittals, as well as the precise grading plans and landscaping plans. 
Building Plans for three, two-story model homes have been completed and the units are 
currently under construction and are undergoing building inspections. A fourth single-story 
unit will be marketed with this development, but no model home for the single-story unit will 
be constructed. The developer obtained building permits for the first the first and second 
phases involving 16 units. Models opened on January 30, 2016. 

 
4. Zenner – No change from the following update reported last week:  The project is a 40-unit 

single family development at the northeastern corner of Lehner Avenue and Vista Avenue. 
Staff approved concept building elevations from the homebuilder, KB Homes, The 
annexation was approved by LAFCO on Sept. 14, 2015, and has been recorded by the 
County Recorder’s Office. Proposed street names have been submitted for Planning Division 
approval. Plans for constructing an off-site model complex on three separate parcels near the 
project has been submitted for staff review. 

 
5. Stella Park Condominiums – This project is a 65-unit townhome Planned Development 

located at 2516 S. Escondido Blvd. A Mitigated Negative Declaration was issued on February 
16, 2016 for a 20-day review period that concluded on March 8, 2016; no substantive 
comments were received. Staff has scheduled a Planning Commission public hearing to 
consider the proposal on March 22, 2016. 

 
6. Wohlford – No change from the following update reported last week: This project is a 55-unit 

single family development located on Bear Valley Parkway east of Encino Drive. Staff has 
reviewed submittals and technical reports from the applicant. A Specific Alignment Plan for 



 

 5 

Bear Valley Parkway detailing the roadway is under review. Tribal consultation meetings 
have been completed. The EIR Consultant and staff held a kick off meeting to commence 
preparation of the EIR. The consultant has reviewed the applicant’s technical reports and has 
provided comments for revisions.  

 
7. Latitude II – No change from the following update reported last week: This project is a 112-

unit multi-family development, located at the northeastern corner of Centre City Parkway and 
Washington Avenue, and approved by the City Council on August 19, 2015.  A Final 
Subdivision Map has been submitted for review. Rough grading plans have been approved. 
Comments have been provided regarding the architectural plans that have been submitted 
for plan check. The CC&Rs and landscaping plans have been submitted for review. 

 
8. Canyon Grove Estates (Tract 932) – No change from the following update reported last 

week: This project is a 179-lot single family residential development on the north side of Vista 
Avenue east of Conway Drive. Staff approved the substantial conformance determination for 
the revised tentative map and continues to coordinate with the applicant on the proposed 
grading plan. The applicant has concluded the mitigation credits at Daley Ranch, and is 
pursuing acquisitions needed for offsite improvements. Grading plans were issued; all bonds 
and fees have been posted. Staff worked with the applicant to modify the sewer manhole 
spacing for the project to facilitate the project. Removal of portions of the groves slated for 
development has commenced. 

 
9. Safari Highlands – No change from the following update reported last week: This project is a 

550-unit single family development located east of the Rancho San Pasqual community and 
north of the San Diego Safari Park. The project involves 1,100 acres including annexation 
and Sphere of Influence update for a master planned community with parks, trails, recreation 
center, fire station, open space, on-site sewer facility for treating a portion of the on-site 
wastewater for irrigation purposes. Planning and Engineering extensions of staff have been 
funded by the applicant and retained to assist the City in processing the project. Staff met 
with a representative of the Fish and Wildlife Department to discuss the project. Other 
outreach efforts have included City of San Diego, San Diego Zoo Safari Park 
representatives, public agencies and surrounding residents. Interviews were held with three 
consulting firms bidding on preparing the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the project. 
City Council consideration of the consultant contract for preparing the EIR is scheduled for 
March 23, 2016. More information about this project is on line at: 
http://www.escondido.org/safari-highlands-ranch-specific-plan.aspx  

 
10. High Pointe (Palos Vista Neighborhood 3) – No change from the following update reported 

last week: This project is a custom-home development with 39 estate lots accessed from 
Mesa Rock Road. Staff has prepared a bond and fee letter based on the proposed grading 
and landscape plans, and has sent it to the applicant. 

 
11. Paseo Escondido – No change from the following update reported last week: This project is a 

mixed-use 122-unit multi-family planned development at the southeastern corner of Ash 



 

 6 

Street and Washington Ave. The proposed project consists of 26 one-bedroom and 96 two-
bedroom apartments in three four-story buildings, and two 5,000 SF commercial buildings 
(10,000 SF total) oriented around an outdoor plaza. Additional submittals are required to 
complete the application and the applicant is conducting a soils analysis to ensure there are 
no onsite contaminants. 

 
12. Del Prado (former Woody’s site) – No change from the following update reported last week: 

This project is a 113-unit Planned Development located at the southwestern corner of 
Brotherton Road and the Centre City Parkway frontage road. The project includes a 
recreational facility, pool, and open space areas Staff met with the applicant to address 
sewer and emergency access and engineering issues. A revised set of plans was submitted 
responding to staff comments. The Fire Department met with the applicant regarding 
emergency access. Staff is working with the applicant to develop street striping plans around 
the project’s frontages to ensure safe traffic movement. A Mitigated Negative Declaration will 
be issued on March 4, 2016 for a 20-day review period that will conclude on March 23, 2016. 
A Planning Commission public hearing has been tentatively scheduled for April 12, 2016. 

 
13. Solutions for Change –This project is a Planned Development application for 33 affordable 

multi-family units. It was approved by the Planning Commission on October 13, 2015, and by 
the City Council November 18, 2015. Building plans have been submitted for review and a 
comment letter is being prepared. Staff authorized payment of Housing Division funds for 
reimbursement of applicant’s consultant invoices. Staff has preliminarily accepted minor 
redesign efforts to meet construction costs and is working with the applicant to ensure state 
financing remains available for the project. Building plan check comments have been 
forwarded to the applicant involving minor corrections and edits. 

 
14. 701 San Pasqual Valley Rd – No change from the following update reported last week: This 

project is a 19-unit single family development located at 1201 E. 5th Avenue (formerly Tract 
898) on 7.2 acres. The application is under review and a letter detailing additional comments 
and submittal requirements was forwarded to the applicant.  

 
15. Veterans Village of San Diego – No change from the following update reported last week: 

This project is a mixed-use development involving a 54-unit affordable multi-family residential 
apartment project for military veterans and their families. It includes on-site administration 
office, business center, club house and other support spaces for the residents; and a small 
commercial component to support training opportunities offered at the facility at 1556 S. 
Escondido Boulevard. Building plans have been submitted for review and comment; the 
grading plans and landscaping plans have been approved. 

 
16. Escondido Gateway – This project is a mixed-use development involving 122 residential units 

with a 3,000 sq. ft. commercial space on 2.6 acres (47 dwelling units/acre) located at 700 W. 

Grand Avenue (former Police Station) across the street from the North County Transit 

Station. Plans were submitted for the project involving a Specific Plan Amendment, Tentative 



 

 7 

Map, Planned Development and Development Agreement. Plans have been routed to 

various departments for comments. Correspondence has been mailed to the applicant 

regarding initial comments for revisions and the need for additional information to complete 

the application. 

 
Building Division: 
   

1. The Building Division issued 78 permits for the week with a total valuation of $468,960.  
 

2. 40 photovoltaic permits were issued for the week.  Building has issued 270 solar permits 
this year compared to 178 issued for the same time last year. 
 

3. Building inspectors had a very busy week, averaging 33 inspections per day with 31 
inspections on Friday, totaling 166 inspections for the week. The building counter was also 
busy this week averaging 31 counter sign-ins per day and 32 on Friday. On Thursday 47 
customers signed in seeking assistance. 
 

4. The 33-unit apartment complex for Solutions for Change was issued comments regarding 
the second round of plan check review.  
 

5. The 76-unit condominium complex at 2412 S Escondido Blvd has received exterior color 
coat and is continuing with the interior and exterior finish work.  
 

6. The new 24 Hr. Fitness at the North County Mall is continuing with the pool construction 
and is expected to be open to the public in June 2016.  
 

7. The new Taco Bell restaurant and office building on North Escondido Blvd are anticipating 
to commence curb, gutter, and paving this week, weather permitting.   
 

8. The Pradera single family dwelling project at Lehner Avenue and Ash Street is anticipated 
to submit permit requests for an additional 16 units this week.  

 

 
Code Enforcement: 
 
1. As of March 7, 2016, the total number of open code enforcement cases is 363 cases. During 

the prior week, 115 new cases were opened, and 90 cases were closed, with a backlog of an 
additional 43 cases not yet opened for assignment and investigation.  

 
2. There were 36 illegal signs confiscated during the weekend.  

 
3. Last week the Business License Division issued 67 new licenses and received 33 new 

applications, in addition to 101 renewals. 



 

 8 

 
Public Art: 
 
During a routine inspection of playground equipment in Grape Day Park, some damage was 
discovered to the climbing vines at Vinehenge.  Several City staff members reviewed the 
structure and it was determined that it was best to close the play structure to the public while 
repairs are being considered. The slide will remain open for use, but the climbing vines will be 
closed until further notice. Staff is discussing repair options with the artist who constructed the 
play structure.  
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 
Kit Carson Park D-75 Concrete Ditch Stabilization: 
The contractor mobilized on Tuesday, March 15 with the removal of the existing concrete ditch. 
His schedule calls for 5 days of work to complete the project. Cut off walls and grading of the 
channel bottom will be the next item of work for this week. 

 
        Kit Carson Hockey Rink Improvements:  
          The roof vents have been ordered with a delivery date of March 23, 2016. Work for installing 

the roof vents will begin at that time. 
 

Washington Park Pool re-plastering: 
The project is idle awaiting the contractor’s action on rust removal and restoration of the 
reinforcing steel found during the plaster removal process. 

 
    Private Development 

 
Bear Valley Parkway between Boyle Avenue and San Pasqual Valley Road (County 
Project):  
Idaho Avenue west of the Bear Valley Parkway project is closed to all traffic for the 
reconstruction of the intersection.  The storm drain installation is nearing completion with the 
contractor working in the Boyle Avenue intersection this week. Portions of the new median 
curbs have been placed between Boyle Avenue and Birch Avenue intersection. The work at 
the Boyle Avenue intersection is affecting vehicle travel in both east and west bound travel due 
to construction related activities.  
 
2412 South Escondido Boulevard:  
No changes from the following update reported last week: Work has started on the offsite 
street improvements. Curb and gutter along Escondido Blvd. has started. 
 
Pradera - Lennar Communities: 
Concrete improvements are being constructed this week along Ash Street between Lehner 
Avenue and Stanley Avenue in advance of the single lane closure along Ash Street scheduled 



 

 9 

to coincide with school Spring Recess which is March 21 through April 1. The water line 
improvements are ongoing on Stanley Avenue between Ash Street and Conway Drive.   
 
Rincon del Diablo 8” & 12” Water Main Construction: 
The contractor is now out of Broadway and proceeding along Jack Rabbit Acres which is 
located in the County of San Diego. The schedule calls for the contractor to resume 
construction along North Broadway between North Avenue and Jesmond Dene Road during 
the scheduled Spring Recess, March 21 through April 1.  This will maximize pipeline 
installation and minimize interaction between school traffic during this period.     
 
Tract 932 - Canyon Grove Shea Homes Community: 
The project continues to clear the site of vegetation and do soils investigation.  Earth moving 
equipment is scheduled for delivery to the site next week so that mass grading may begin. 
 
Future Capital Improvement:  
 
East Valley Parkway/Valley Center Road Widening Project: 
Right- of- Way for the remaining property is anticipated to be completed April 6.  SDG&E’s final 
design to underground existing overhead utilities was anticipated at the end of February, but 
still has not been received.  Staff provided SDG&E with confirmation that they have the most 
recent base before finalizing the plans.  AT&T has completed work to temporarily relocate 
overhead services to areas north of Lake Wohlford Road.  Installed temporary services are 
active, and removal of existing cabling and poles is anticipated by the end of March.   
 
El Norte Pkwy Bridge Widening and Median Improvement project: 
SDG&E has placed poles and cabling to temporarily relocate existing overhead 
cabling/services in the area of the bridge crossing the Escondido creek.  SDG&E anticipates 
cutting service to the existing overhead cables and using the new temporary cabling by March 
18.  Cox still needs to activate their lines.  No timeline to remove existing poles and overhead 
cabling will be provided until Cox Communication has activated their relocated services.   
 
Grape Day Playground Equipment: 
Project bids were opened January 28.  City Council authorized award on February 10.  A 
contract with the contractor was fully executed March 9 and a Notice to Proceed was issued 
for March 28.   

 
      PUBLIC SAFETY 

 
Police: 
 
Incidents 

 On March 6 Lieutenant Walters was in the area of El Norte Pkwy and Rees Rd when a 
high speed vehicle passed him, swerving in and out of traffic.  Lieutenant Walters 
initiated a traffic stop. At first, it appeared the vehicle was attempting to flee but 



 

 10 

eventually yielded in the area of El Norte Pkwy and Las Palmas.  While approaching the 
vehicle, Lieutenant Walters observed the driver moving about the vehicle.  The driver 
told Lieutenant Walters there was a handgun in the vehicle.  The suspect was taken into 
custody without incident.  A search of the suspect and the vehicle revealed a fully 
loaded handgun magazine and a 9mm handgun with one round in the chamber.   

 On March 10, officers from the Police Department along with Code Enforcement served 
a warrant in the 800 block of Aster St.  The warrant resulted in one arrest for sales of 
narcotics, one arrest for a felon in possession of a firearm, and three warrant arrests.  
Code enforcement declared the location non-habitable.   

 On March 10, San Diego County Sheriff’s Deputies located and pursued a stolen 
vehicle through Valley Center, to Highway 76, and then lost sight of the vehicle on I-15.  
A short time later, EPD officers located the vehicle traveling southbound on Centre City 
Pkwy.  Officers began pursuing the vehicle, but cancelled the pursuit because of the 
suspect’s dangerous driving and the traffic conditions. The vehicle was later found 
abounded in the 1600 block of Stanley Way.  Although the suspect was not located at 
the time the vehicle was discovered, there is possible suspect information.  The 
investigation is ongoing.      

 On March 10, personnel from the Special Investigations Unit, the Bike Team and 
COPPS conducted an undercover narcotics operation at Grape Day Park.  The detail 
resulted in four municipal code citations, one citation for possession of drug 
paraphernalia, and one arrest for possession of a controlled substance.  This operation 
was part of an ongoing effort by the Department to conduct directed enforcement 
actions at Grape Day Park in order to reduce criminal behavior.   

 On March 12, Officers Pizzuti and Martinez were dispatched to the parking lot of Carl’s 
Jr., at I-15 and Auto Park Way, to investigate a report of reckless driver.  The driver of 
the vehicle was contacted inside of his vehicle and asked to exit.  The driver did not 
comply with the officer’s commands and rapidly accelerated his vehicle while an officer 
was trying to get him out of the car.  An officer was struck in the left leg by the vehicle 
as it sped away.  Officers give chase but abandoned the pursuit.  The vehicle was last 
seen traveling north on I-15 at an estimated 100+ MPH. One officer sustained minor 
injuries.   

 
Events 

 The Police Athletic League (PAL) sponsored several basketball teams in the Boys and 
Girls Club after school program at Mission Middle School.  For the first time in 6 years, 
two of the teams made it to the championship game on February 26. Both the 6th Grade 
boys and girls team played their best but lost in the final.  The PAL staff was proud of 
this major accomplishment because many of the children had never played basketball 
before this season.   



 

 11 

 

 

 



 

 12 

 

The Escondido Police Athletic League and the Escondido Recreation Department held a five- 
week Safety Academy at Oakhill Elementary School.  The children, 2nd-5th grade, were taught 
simple self-defense techniques, anti-abduction skills, drug and gang avoidance, anti-bullying 
approaches, and the proper way to call 911.  A graduation ceremony for the 2nd and 3rd 
graders was held on March 3rd and the graduation ceremony for 4th and 5th graders was held 
on March 10th. Officers Ruiz and Boylan, Volunteer Dee Russell and Lieutenant Owens were 
the instructors for the Academy. Attached is a photo from the 4th and 5th grade graduation.    

 

 
 

### 


	Consent Calendar
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16
	Item #17
	Item #18
	Item #19
	Public Hearings
	Item 20
	Current Business
	Item #21
	Item #22
	Item #23
	Future Agenda
	Item #24
	City Manager's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update



